
 

January 19, 2017 
 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON   
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
RE:  EPCOR Southern Bruce Gas Inc. - Franchise Agreements and Certificates of Public  
        Convenience and Necessity Board File Nos. EB-2016-0137 (Arran-Elderslie), EB-2016-0138  
        (Kincardine), EB-2016-0139 (Huron-Kinloss)  
        Union Gas Limited – Response to Procedural Order No. 1  

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1 in the above noted proceeding, Union Gas is writing to notify the 
Board that Union is interested in serving the areas covered by the EPCOR Applications, and participating 
in any resulting process as defined by the Board. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 519-436-5473. 
 
 
Yours Truly,  
 
[Original Signed By] 
 
 
Karen Hockin, P. Eng. 
Manager, Regulatory Initiatives 
 
Cc: Charles Keizer, Torys 
 Mark Kitchen, Union 

EPCOR Southern Bruce Gas (c/o Fasken Martineau DuMoulin)  
Britt Tan, EPCOR Utilities Inc.  
Municipality of Arran-Elderslie  
Municipality of Kincardine  
Township of Huron-Kinloss 
Mark Rodger (BLG) 

 
 
 
  


